Billy Gunawan

Mascot, New South Wales, Australia



privatebillgun@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/billgun

Summary

I am experienced Full Stack Developer with 4 years of experience with Frontend and Backend technologies, with strong focus on but not limited to Angular for Frontend and SpringBoot for Backend. My experience includes managing a team and deliver project to success within the estimated timeline. I am always up for challenges and learning new technologies.

Currently staying in Australia with Working Holiday (Subclass 462) Visa

Experience

Technical Lead

ifabula

Jan 2020 - Jan 2023 (3 years 1 month) Full-stack Developer at PT. Ifabula Digital Kreasi Responsibilities:

- Analyze the application business process and flow
- · Designing and translating business requirement into technical solution
- · Manage development plan and monitor development process to make sure successful project delivery
- · Help to manage the project delivery strategies



ifabula

Nov 2018 - Jan 2023 (4 years 3 months)

Full-stack OutSystems Developer (1 year) and Full-stack Developer (3 year) at PT. Ifabula Digital Kreasi

Responsibilities:

- · Application development (mobile/web) based on user and business requirement
- Unit testing in development process
- · Bug fixing and support in maintenance work

Education

🝈 Universitas Tanjungpura

Bachelor of Computer Science, Information Technology 2014 - 2018

Licenses & Certifications

Outsystems Associate Reactive Developer - OutSystems



Skills

Java • Git • Angular • Spring Boot • Ionic Framework • HTML • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • JavaScript • Microsoft SQL Server • PostgreSQL